A0ME OF John T. James::: S.E. cr. of Dufferin & Central Ave. 1890.

Preacher & owner of the 20th Century Store on the S,W. cr. Of Central& Jarvis.

1928:: Bought by G.A. Zllis who had the first radio store in Fort FErie:::

Fast side of Central Aave. building south of the Telehone place
devided by the alley. Mr. James foreclosed on the propert and
ir. Ellis left for London Ont in 1935,, serving six years with
R,C.A.F.

The old home had been remodelled into a store for MR.Ellis.

Dr. collins opened his office in this building after G.A.Ellis left Fort Erie.
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